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CROSS Billy
From:  Steve Chapman [ NNENEGEGEGEGEEEE

Sent: 12 August 2005 16:53
To: CROSS Billy
Subject: RE: Raychel Ferguson - expert nurse case review

Thought it must be...
Thanks for that

Sue

----- Original Message----- .

From: Billy.Cross( i [ I
Sent: 12 August 2005 16:29

To: stevenchapman(
Subject: RE: Raychel Ferguson - expert nurse case review

Sue - this is the same person, she got married between the events.
Billy

----- Original Message-----

From: Steve Crapimen (it

Sent: 12 August 2005 15:27
To: CROSS Billy
Subject: RE: Raychel Ferguson - expert nurse case review

Hi Billy,
Quick question. Am | right in presuming that SN Michelea Rice is the SN Michelea McCauley
refered to on the nursing documentation and SN McAuley refered to by Sister Miller in her

deposition?
Thanks

Sue

----- Original Message-----
From: BiIIy.Cross@_[mailto:BiIIy.Cross_
Sent: 11 August 2005 11:07

To: stevenchapman
Subject: RE: Raychel Ferguson - expert nurse case review

Sue,

Sorry, am just back from leave today. 1got your tel, message and relayed it to the office
and believe PJ, one of the girls, has resolved it for you. Anything further let me know.

Billy

----- Original Message-----
From: Steve Chapman [mailto_
Sent: 04 August 2005 12:53 .
To: CROSS Billy

Subject: Raychel Ferguson - expert nurse case review

Importance: High
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Billy,< /FONT>
Hope you are welll
I've just had a read through Raychels file. Unfortunately, | seem to be missing a

page (page 335), the 1st page of Sister Millars deposition. All I've got is a blank
sheet!

Wpage, you can fax it too me (I'm at home at the moment). My fax is
(this is also my home phone number). I've left you a message on
your mobile as well.

Will have a closer look at the nursing documentation today/tomorrow and let you
know if there are areas missing. ‘

Speak soon

Sue
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